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DATE: July 19,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Caroline M. Klancke, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
Marshall W. Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

RE: Docket No. 090079-E1 - Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, 
Inc. 

Docket No. 090144-E1 - Petition for limited proceeding to include Bartow 
repowering project in base rates, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Docket No. 090145-E1 - Petition for expedited approval of the deferral of pension 
expenses, authorization to charge storm hardening expenses to the storm damage 
reserve, and variance from or waiver of Rule 25-6.0143(1)(~), (d), and (f), F.A.C., 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Docket No. 100136-E1 - Petition for approval of an accounting order to record a 
depreciation expense credit, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Order No. PSC-10-0398-S-E1 ordered that upon expiration of the period for appeal these 
filed dockets shall be closed. The appeal period expired on July 18,2010. Since no 

and no further actions are required by the final order, these dockets should now 


